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Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)

L
From: Goodwin, Graham {(SAPOL)
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 8:54 AM
To: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)
Subject: RE: Adelaide Oval SMA - Application to Vary Liquor Licence Condition
Not in much this week so will leave it to you and AC
C/Supt Graham Goodwin
Coordinator
Operations Support Service
100 Angas Stree(lc)at, Adelaide SA 5000
T 732 23864
E graham.goodwin@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police.sa.gov.au
i, SOUTH AUSTRALIA POLICE
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Sarvice inlagnly Leadarship Collaboration Courage Respeos!
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The information conlained in Lhis message and any allachmend is confidential and may okso ba the subject of Ingal, profassional privilege or

pubitic interest immunity. 1 you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this document and or its atiachmenls is

unauthonisod, Please advise us by reply and then deflete it from your system, Any vigws o opinions presenled ate sololy those of the author and
do not necossarly reprosont thosa of SAPOL,

As | am not always at my desk | only check my messages 2 or 3 times each day. If your email requires immediate
attention please contact me on the phone number above - thank you.

Srom: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

- sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 8:44 AM

To: Goodwin, Graham {SAPOL) <Graham.Goodwin@police.sa.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Adelaide Oval SMA - Application to Vary Liquor Licence Condition

Can we chat on this

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge
Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House
L1, 136 North Terrace
ADELAIDE 8A 5000
T 08218 2601

6(1)
E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police sa.gov.au
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The infermation conteined in this message and any attachment Is confidentiat and may also be the subject of lagal, profosslonal privitege o
public interest immunify, I you are not the intended recipiont, any uso, disclosure or copying of this document and o ils attachmenls is
unauthenised. Please advisa us by reply and then delete i from your system. Any views ot opinions presented are solely those of the author and
do nof necosearily represent thoso of SAPOL,

From: Goodwin, Graham (SAPOL) <Graham.Goodwin@police.sa.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 8:29 AM

To: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg. Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Adelaide Oval SMA - Application to Vary Liquor Licence Condition

Whats your view on it??

C/Supt Graham Goodwin
Coordinator

Operations Support Service

100 Angas Street, Adelaide SA 5000
T73223864 @

E graham.goodwin@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police.sa.gov.ay

SOUTH AUSTRALIA POLICE
) SAFER COMMUNITIES

Respecl

The inlermation contained in this message and any attachment is confidenlial and may also be the sublosl of lagal, professionat privilege or
public interost immunity. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, discinsure or copying of his document ond or its atlachmenls is
unautherised. Please adwise ts by ceply and then defete it from your syslom. Any visws of opinions presented ate solely those of the authar and
do nol necossanly represent those of SAPOL.

As [ am not always at my desk | only check my messages 2 or 3 times each day. If your email requires immediate
attention please contact me on the phone number above - thank you.

From: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg. Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 8:25 AM

To: Fellows, Linda {SAPOL) <Linda.Fellows@police.sa.gov.au>; Goodwin, Graham (SAPOL)
<Graham.Goodwin@police.sa.gov.au>

Cc: O'Connor, Anthony {SAPOL) <Anthony.Qconnor@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Adelaide Oval SMA - Application to Vary Liguor Licence Condition
Importance: High

AC / Ch. Supt

Can you piease have a read of this submission. Once read can | drganise a time to pop up and chat for 5. The matter
is currently set for a Directions Hearing 1100 hours next Monday.
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Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins AP
Officer in Charge

Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House

L1, 138 North Terrace

ADELA|DE SA 5000

T 082182601

6(1)

E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police.sa.gov.au
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The information contained in this message and any attachment is confidenlial and may atso be the subject of legal, professional privilege or
pubkic interest immunity. 1f you are not the Infended recipiont, any uso, disclosure of copying of this document and or its alachmenls is
unaulhorised, Please advise us by reply and then detete It from your system. Any views of opinions prosented ate solely hase of the author and
do not necessarnly reprosent those of SAPOL,

Roespect

From: Osterstock, Mark (SAPOL) <Mark.Osterstock@potice.sa.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 3:15 PM

To: Hutchins, Greg {SAPOL} <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Cc: Nairn, Matthew (SAPOL) <Matthew.Nairn@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: Adelaide Oval SMA - Application to Vary Liquor Licence Condition
importance: High

Greg / Matt

As discussed, please find attached AOSMA's submission that they sent to the Liquor and Gambling Commissioner in
upport of their application, :

The substance of their submission is along environmental grounds.

Mark Osterstock

Acting Sergeant, No. 37217
Prosecutor, Licensing Prosecution Unit
Licensing Enforcement Branch (196)
South Australia Police

Roma Michell House

{evel 1, 136 North Terrace

ADELAIDE SA 5000

TO8 8218 2623 F 08 8218 2634

E mark.osterstock@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police.sz.qov.au
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Tha nformaton ¢oniained in this message and any adachment s confidentlaf ang may also
be the subject of legal, peolesslonat priviiege or pubtle Interest Immunlty, I you are not the
infended recipiant, any use, disclosure of copying of Wils documan! and of its atlachments Is
unauthorised, Piease advise us by roply and then deltele 11 rom yow systenm, Any views os oplfons
presented are sofely those of the author angd do ol pecessadly reprasest those of SARPOL.





